
 

 
  

MPA CONTRACT NO. A366-S5 

FY21-23 CONSTRUCTION ESCORT SUPPORT SERVICES FOR  

BOSTON-LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT  

EAST BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS  
December 18, 2020  

  

Responses to Questions:  
  
1. How will escorting duties be broken up between the two consultants?  

  

Duties will be broken up based on qualifications, credentials and/or Project needs   

  

2. Please confirm a $1M auto liability with a $10M excess liability over it will suffice for 

the auto liability requirement.  
  

  Yes, the excess liability will cover the gap  

  

3. Please provide the Authority’s Alcohol and Drug Testing requirements for its escort 

program.  
  

  The Authority does not have an Alcohol & Drug Testing program. The Consultant may 

impose its own drug and alcohol testing requirements.  

  

4. There is no line item on the proposal form for the escort vehicle.  Will there be a line 

item added or will we only be eligible for the $750/month compensation?    
  

  $750/month compensation only  

  

5. RFP says that the authority will reimburse the Consultant for a maximum of ten (10) 

trucks per month @ $750/month.  Is this cost to be per truck (ie. $750/month/truck) or 

for all 10 trucks?    
  

  $750 per month per truck is allowed  

   

6. Will the laborer, labor foreman and project manager vehicles be paid under the 

$750/month fee or should we include any vehicle costs in laborer, labor foreman, and 

project manager rates?  
  

     All vehicles are included in the $750/month fee  



 

  

7. Proposal form has items for “Escort driver including vehicle”.  If the truck is being 

reimbursed at $750 per month, why would the vehicle also be included within this line 

item?  
  

      This was an error. See revised Addenda 1 which removes the words “including vehicle” from 

Escort Driver title   

  

8. RFP mentions that the Authority will be willing to reimburse the Consultant for a full 

time project manager.  The proposal form has an item for the project manager with an 

hourly rate.  How is this hourly rate to be measured?  If it is to be full time, will 

Consultant be reimbursed for 40 hours per week for the duration of the contract?  
  

Project Manager shall be full time/40 hours per week or based on project needs  

   

9. Will the Authority provide an office space for staff assigned to this project?  Will there 

be any charges to the Consultant for use of this office space if provided?  
  

No  

  

10. Is there a maximum or minimum number of expected pages for the RFQ responses?  
  

No but brevity is imperative   

  

  

  


